2022-0GC-05169-F

From: Vandlik, John - OGC, Milwaukee, WI

To: Wagner, Tom -FS
Cc: Mendelsohn, Clare R -FS; Lemieux, Stacy -FS; Lutz, Dean -FS; Vukelich, Vincent - OGC, Milwaukee, WI; Franklin
Jessica - OGC, Milwaukee, WI
Subject: RE: Heading on vacation
Date: Wednesday, February 22, 2017 5:28:00 PM
Attachments: MilwaukeeScanner@oqgc.usda.gov 20170222 155815.pdf
MilwaukeeScanner@ogc.usda.gov 20170222 155750.pdf
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ohn M. Van
Senior Counsel
Office of the General Counsel
U.S. Department of Agriculture
626 E. Wisconsin, Suite 601
Milwaukee, WI 53202
Phone: (414) 297-3276
John. Vandlik@ogc.usda.gov

From: Wagner, Tom -FS

Sent: Wednesday, February 22, 2017 3:52 PM

To: Vandlik, John - OGC <JOHN.VANDLIK@OGC.USDA.GOV>

Cc: Mendelsohn, Clare R -FS <clarermendelsohn@fs.fed.us>; Lemieux, Stacy -FS
<slemieux@fs.fed.us>

Subject: Heading on vacation
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Thomas G. Wagner
B Forest Supervisor
L 1

Forest Service
White Mountain National Forest

p: 603-536-6201
f: -
twagner02@fs.fed.us

71 White Mountain Drive
Campton, NH 03223-4272
www fs fed.us
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Caring for the land and serving people
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Southern Region-Milwaukee Office
310 W. Wisconsin Avenue, Suite200W
Milwaukee WI. 53203-2240
Telephone: (414) 297-3774

FAX: (414) 297-3763
TOx Paul Stockinger
Director, Lands and Minerals FILE: F&L 15 (GEN)

Eastern Region, Forest Service

FROM: Gene Alan Erl
Deputy Associate Regional Attorney

SUBJECT: Nash Stream Easement
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cc: James Snow
Deputy Assistant General Counsel
Natural Resources Division, OGC

Thomas G. Wagner
Supervisor, White Mountain NF
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